Central East Prehospital Care Program
MEMORANDUM

TO: All York Region Advanced Care Paramedics
FROM: Dr R. Vandersluis

Chair, Medical Advisory Committee CEPCP
DATE: 2012 10 25
RE: ATLANTIC trial

It has come to our attention that we may have missed some opportunities to enroll patients due to
technical difficulties with transmitting the 12 leads and patching to Southlake. In discussion with Dr
Cantor and York EMS, we have revised the medical directive removing the requirement to transmit
the 12 lead and patch prior to enrolling the patient. We believe this will improve the flow of the call.
Southlake retains the ability to receive the 12 leads and patches and they may be used on a case by
case basis.

A revised medical directive is attached to this memo for your reference.

An updated video, reflecting the changes is currently being uploaded to our website. All ACPs are
encouraged to review the video and complete and submit the quiz (regardless of having completed it

before).

Please contact our office should you have additional questions or concerns.
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